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WOSTER

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Supplement to 12/12/16
MPWMD Board Packet

Attached are copies of letters received between November 5, 2016 and December 6, 2016. These
letters are listed in the December 12, 2016 Board packet under Letters Received.

Author Addressee Date Topic

David L. Hobbs Anthony 11/21/16 | Potable Water Wheeling Agreement, dated April 8,
Cerasuolo 2009
cc: Dave Stoldt

John Coleman David Stoldt 11/21/16 | MPWMD Recipient of ACWA Outreach Award

Hans Uslar David Stoldt 11/10/16 | Wave Street Café, 550 Wave Street

Andrew Bell MPWMD Board 11/9/16 Chairperson Jeanne Byrne’s Participation in “No on

Measure Z” Campaign
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November 21, 2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL & EMAIL

Mr. Anthony J. Cerasuolo, Vice-President, Legal
California-American Water Company

655 W. Broadway, Ste. 1410

San Diego, CA 92101

ACerasuolo water.com

Re: Potable Water Wheeling Agreement, dated April 8, 2009
Dear Mr. Cerasuolo:

As a follow-up to my letter dated September 14, 2016 and our subsequent correspondence
relating to the dispute concerning the Potable Water Wheeling Agreement, dated April 8, 2009,
as and between MCWD and CAW (the “Agreement”), it appears MCWD and CAW staffs have
resolved their disagreement regarding the MCWD/CAW joint pipeline (the “Subject Facility”)
along the following lines and subject to a formal amendment to the Agreement:

1. CAW shall make at its expense a metered-connection to the Subject Facility at what is
described as the “existing flanged tee” located at Hilby Avenue, Marina, California, in order to
connect with a CAW pipeline, which runs from the City of Seaside to Pacific Grove. The use of
this connection and of the Subject Facility shall be limited to the transportation of groundwater
recovered from CAW’s ASR Project and from the GWR Project and for no other use. Inno
event shall CAW’s use of the Subject Facility result in an exceedance by CAW of any Subject
Capacity as defined in the Agreement. The Parties agree that the current Subject Capacity is a
maximum instantaneous rate of 6,000 gallons per minute.

2. CAW acknowledges that, if in the future it desires to use the Subject Facility to transport
other sources of water for any other purpose, such additional use is not authorized under the
Agreement.

3. Except as set forth in the Agreement, no additional charges will be incurred by CAW for its
use of the Subject Facility for the limited purposes of transporting water recovered from CAW’s
ASR Project and from the GWR Project.
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4. CAW acknowledges that it has not provided monthly reports to MCWD with regards to the
amount of potable water wheeled in the Joint Facility as required by Section 2.4 of the
Agreement. CAW shall recommence providing MCWD with monthly wheeling reports with the
monthly report for November 2016 and CAW further agrees to provide all past due monthly
reports to MCWD by no later than January 30, 2017.

5. CAW and MCWD agree to meet to coordinate a “schedule and protocol” for a joint water
delivery schedule, as required by Section 1.3 of the Agreement.

All other terms and conditions not modified or amended by this letter shall remain in full force
and effect.

Afier you have confirmed the above terms with your client, please advise. We will provide you
with a formal amendment to the Agreement encompassing these terms, which we expect to be
signed by CAW and MCWD no later than January 18, 2017.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any question or concerns please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

GRIFFITH & MASUDA

David L. Hobhs

cc: Marina Coast Water District
Western States Divisional General Counsel
David Stoldt, Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
Paul Sciuto, Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency
Jim Cullem, Monterey Peninsula Regional Water Authority



= Association of
y 4l California Water Agencies

Since 1910

H = SR R '
E: e 1 w&v.21,2016

NOV 22 2015

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District

dstoldt@mpwmd.net 4 a
MPWMD

Dear David Stoldt:

Congratulations! Your agency is the top ACWA Outreach winner in your region. The
outstanding effort made by you and all members enrolled in the Outreach Program has helped
ACWA accomplish its legislative goals this year.

Here’s a list of the winning agencies in each region for the 2016 Outreach Recognition Awards.

Region 1: North Marin Water District

Region 2: Rio Alto Water District

Region 3: City of Roseville

Region 4: (Tie) San Juan Water District, Oakdale Irrigation District
Region 5: Monterey Peninsula Water Management District

Region 6: Kings River Conservation District

Region 7: Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District

Region 8: Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Region 9: Cucamonga Valley Water District

Region 10: Vista Irrigation

ACWA will acknowledge your agency and the other regional winners at the ACWA 2016 Fall
Conference & Exhibition at the Anaheim Marriott, Thursday, Dec. 1 General Luncheon. The
overall winner will be announced at the luncheon.

Thank you for all of your hard work this year on helping advance ACWA’s legislative goals!

Sincerely,
T e,
q [ SR A’ﬁ"’"—

John Coleman
ACWA President

Nov. 4, 2014
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MPWMD

November 10, 2016

Mr. David Stoldt, General Manager

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
5 Harris Court, Bidg G

Monterey, CA 93940

Subject: Wave Street Café, 550 Wave Street

Dear Mr. Stoldt,

Thank you for meeting with City of Monterey staff on the afternoon of October 28, 2016 to discuss the
water credit history associated with the Wave Street Café, located at 550 Wave Street.

As was discussed at the meeting, the City of Monterey hereby agrees to allocate the water credits
necessary to officizily recognize the eating and drinking establishment as a full service restaurant once
the City receives a new jurisdictional allocation from the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
(MPWMD?. .

It was a pleasure to meet with you and your staff, and we greatly appreciate the cooperative relationship
the MPWMD has established with the City over the years.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Hans Uslar
Assistant City Manager
City of Monterey

CITY HALL ¢ MONTEREY ¢ CALIFORNIA ¢ 93040 » wWww, maonierey.ory






3079 Hermitage Road
Pebble Beach, CA 93953

November 9, 2016

Board of Directors R E #:, “Y 5«"! E D

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District .
5 Harris Court, Building G NOV 14 2015

Monterey, California 93940
MPWMD

SUBJECT: Chairperson Jeanne Byrne’s Participation in “No on Measure Z*> Campaign
Dear Water Management District Board Members:

In the past couple of weeks 1’ve seen television advertisements urging a “no” vote on
Measure Z that include statements by Chairperson Jeanne Byrne opposing the initiative. In these
ads, Chairperson Byrne is identified as the Chair of the Water Management District Board. I also
received by mail at least one flyer opposing the initiative containing a quote by Chairperson Byrne,
again identifying her as Chair of the Water Management District. In addition there is a “No on
Measure Z” ad in the November 4 Cedar Street Times containing similar opposition by
Chairperson Byrne, “Chair, Monterey Peninsula Water Managemert District.”

I do not believe the Water Management District Board has formally taken a position opposing
Measure Z, or authorizing Chairperson Byme to oppose the measure. Therefore, it is
inappropriate, and possibly illegal, for Chairperson Byrne to be identified as a Water Management
District spokesperson in advertisements against the initiative.

Now that Measure Z has passed, I trust that the Water Management District Board will see fit to
support the will of the voters and take any steps appropriate to implement the measure. Although
Measure Z deals with oil drilling and production operations in South Monterey County, the water
produced during such operations is discharged to wetlands and recharge basins or re-injected into

. the Salinas River Groundwater Basin. California American Water’s currently-proposed Monterey
Peninsula Water Supply Project features intake wells that tap, in part, the Salinas River Basin,
thereby directly involving the Monterey Peninsula in Salinas River Basin issues. As an important
water agency within Monterey County, the Water Management District will be looked to regarding
issues of water quality and quantity that affect our county.

Sincerely,

eI B

Andrew M. Bell

20161109.Letter to MPWMD Board regarding Chairperson Byme's participation in 'No on Measure Z' campaign.docx






